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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
| NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION p

BEFORE THE ATOMIC SAFETY AND LICENSING BOARD

'55 p'2/, gg:4;
In the Matter of~ )

. ) tr n
TEXAS UTILITIES ELECTRIC ) Docket Nos. 50-445 'OL

~w-

COMPANY,:et al. ) 50-446 OL
. )

(Comanche Peak Steam Electric )
. Station, Units l'and 2) )

NRC STAFF RESPONSE TO CASE'S MOTIONS
REGARDING CROSSOVER LEG RESTRAINTS

I. INTRODUCTION

.
The NRC Staff (" Staff") has received " CASE's Motions Regarding.

Inspections of Main Coolant System Crossover Leg Restraints" (January 4,

1985) (" CASE's Motion"). CASE requests that the Board admit several

documents into evidence regarding the crossover leg restraints,1/ and

on the basis of those documents, CASE moves that the Board make nine

1/ The. documents which CASE requests be admitted into evidence are:

(1) NRC Inspection Report 84-08/84-04 (July 26,
1984)

(2) Applicants' Response to CASE Motion for
Discovery Regarding Inspections o_f Main
Coolant System Crossover Leg Restraints -

(September 14, ISS4) and attachments

(3) Applicants' Response.to CASE's Discovery
Requests Regarding Crossover Leg Restraints
.(November 30,1984) and attachments

(4) Non-Conformance Report ("NCR") No. M84-100281
(attached ~to CASE's Motion)
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findings adverse to Applicants regarding Applicants' QA Program, and its

compliance with 10 C.F.R. Part 50, Appendix 8. # CASE's Motion,

pp. 21-24. The NRC Staff hereby responds to CASE's Motion.

'

2/ CASE specifically requests that the Board find that:

(a) Applicants are in violation of 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix 8,
Criteria I and II.

(b) Applicants have demonstrated an extreme reluctance to
admit mistakes.

(c) Applicants have shown an attitude and mindset which
.

demonstrate that they have no understanding of the reasons
it is desirable and necessary for them to take seriously
and comply with their own procedures and the requirements
of 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix B.

(d) Applicants' management has set a bad example for all
Comanche Peak employees that one can always get around
procedures or that procedures can always be engineered
away or. changed, and that it is not necessary for them to
follow procedures and NRC regulations.

(e) Applicants had not identified the problem cited in the
Notice of Violation, and that they were slow to recognize
the real problem and to adequately respond to the NRC
Staff's concerns and its Notice of Violation regarding the
crossover leg r.estraints.

(f) Applicants handling of the Notice of Violation regarding
the crossover leg restraints call into question
Applicants' competence, the seriousness with which they
view NRC regulations and the Licensing proceedings, and

; Applicants' credibility.

(g) Applicants have now admitted to the NRC Staff that the
Notice of Violation regarding the crossover leg restraints
was correct, and that Applicants therefore are in serious
violation of 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix B, Criterion X.

(h) Applicants' attitude and mindset assures that Applicants
do not and cannot have an independent, adequate, and
effective QA/QC program at Comanche Peak.

(FOOTNOTE CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE)
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II. BACKGROUND

The relevant history of the crossover leg restraint matter is

summarized in the "NRC Staff Response to Applicants' Motion for Recon-

sideration of Board Order Granting Discovery on Crossover Leg Restraints"

(November 1,1984) (" Staff's Crossover Leg Restraint Discovery Response").

Since the filing of the Staff's Crossover Leg Restraint Discovery Response,

the Board has denied the Applicants' " Motion for Reconsideration on

Crossover Leg Restraint." Memorandum (Reconsideration: Cross-over Leg

Restraints) (November 7,1984). Consequently, the Applicants responded

to CASE's October 18, 1984 discovery request in their " Response to CASE's

Discovery Requests Regarding Crossover Leg. Restraints" (November 30,

1984). CASE then filed its January 4,1985 Motion on the crossover leg

restraints.

III. DISCUSSION

CASE's Motion essentially requests the Board to find that the Notice

of Violation ("NOV") on the cross-over leg restraints and Applicants'

current agreement with the correctness of the NOV are indicative of a

failure of Applicants QA program to comply with 10 C.F.R. Part 50,

Appendix 8. CASE's Motion, pp. 12-13, 19-20, 21-23, items (a)and(g).

(FOOTNOTE CONTINUED FROM PREVIOUS PAGE)

(1) The matter of the crossover leg restraints has special
significance, and that this matter, and the way in which
Applicants handled it, casts further doubt on the extent

(FOOTNOTE CONTINUED UN NEXT PAGE) .
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CASE also asks the Board to Find that Applicants' responses to the NOV

which were submitted to the NRC Region IV office / are, by themselves,

evidence that Applicants have failed to comply with 10 C.F.R. Part 50,

Appendix B, or at minimum, illustrate Applicants' management's " attitude

and mindset" regarding the need to comply with 10 C.F.R. Part 50,

Appendix 8. CASE's Motion, pp. 12-21, 22-23. CASE al.so requests that

the Board admit into evidence certain materials relevant to the crossover

leg restraint matter, apparently to provide a proper evidentiary basis
.

for CASE's proposed findings. CASE's Nation, pp. 21-22.

The Staff does not object to the admission into evidence of the

materials relevant to the crossover leg restraint matter which CASE has

identified on pages 21-22 of CASE's Motion. CASE's Motion makes a suffi-

cient showing of relevance of the crossover leg restraint matter to the

.

(FOOTNOTE CONTINUED FROM PREVIOUS PAGE)

of problems regarding, and the adequacy of, the design and
construction of Comanche Peak and of Applicants' entire
QA/QC program at Comanche Peak.

3/ These materials are:

(a) ' Letter from B. R. Clements to R. L. Bangart, Region IV
(August 23,1984)

(b) letter from B. R. Clements to R. L. Bangart, Region IV
-(September 7,1984)

(c) Affidavit of Claire H. Welch

(d) Letter from B. R. Clements to D. R. Hunter, Region IV
(November 28,1984)
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generic issues in this proceeding,1/ o warrant the admission of: NRCt

Inspection Report 84-08/84-04; the November 2,1984 letter from D. R.

Hunter, NRC Region IV, to M.-D. Spence, TUGC0; the August 23, 1984,

September 7,1984 and November 28, 1984 letters from B. R. Clements,,

TUGCO, to NRC Region IV; the Affidavit of Claire Welch; and Attachment A

to CASE's January 4,1985 Motion. / The NOV on the crossover leg restraint
'

is; relevant to the adequacy of Applicants' QA program. Moreover, the .

Applicants' response to the NOV. also bears upon the adequacy of Applicants'
a

-

QA program, as well as the strength of Applicants' commitment to comply-
- ing with 10 C.F.R. Part 50, Appendix B.

On the other hand, CASE's call for the Board to now make findings

of fact and conclusions of law on the crossover leg restraint matter is

; premature. Neither the Staff nor Applicants have been afforded the
.

: opportunity to present evidence on this matter. 5/ The Board should not.

make findings on this matter on.the basis of evidence offered by one

] party without. affording other parties the opportunity to rebut such

evidence. Moreover, the Board should not make findings on the crossover

leg restraint evidence without affording the Staff ard Applicants the
;

<

1/ See NRC Staff Response to Applicants' Motion for Reconsideration of
Board Order Granting Discovery on Crossover Leg Restraints, pp.
3-5, and n.2 (standard for admission of new issue).

5/ There appears to be no reason to receive Applicants' pleadings in
evidence.

;

e 6/ The Staff recognizes that Applicants did present an explanation of~

the crossover leg restraint matter, in response to CASE's motion for
discovery, and in Applicants' motion for reconsideration of the Board's

,

.(FOOTNOTE CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE)
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opportunity to file proposed findings of fact and conclusions of law on

the crossover leg restraint evidence in accordance with 10 C.F.R.

f 2.754(a). The Board should not attempt to draw conclusions as to

-the programmatic QA significance of the crossover leg restraint matter

standing alone without considering other evidence in the proceeding

already offered and still to come relating to the overall adequacy
*

of Applicants' QA program.

Thus, the Board should grant CASE's Motion, in part, to pennit the

receipt in evidence of NOV and the related correspondence identified
'

above, but should deny CASE's Motion to the extent that it requests

the Board to now make findings based solely on CASE's evidence. Rather,

the Board in receiving CASE's evidence should permit the Staff (and

Applicants, if they request) to file additional evidence on the crossover

leg restraint matter. The Staff also submits that the Board should

postpone making findings on this issue until the parties have had an

opportunity to present evidence on the subject, and have filed their

final findings of fact on Contention 5, which will include findings on

the crossover leg restraint matter.*

(FOOTNOTE CONTINUED FROM PREVIOUS PAGE)

October 5,1984 Order which granted discovery. Applicants' filings
were responses to procedural matters, and are different in nature
from the opportunity to present evidence on a substantive matter.

.
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IV. CONCLUSION

The Staff urges the Board to act on CASE's Motion in accordance with
,

the Staff's discussion above.

Respectfully submitted,

i4h7 . , , U .'., v=
'

Geary S. Mizuno
Counsel for NRC Staff

Dated at Bethesda, Maryland
this 22nd day of January,1985 -
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

.

-I hereby certify that copies of "NRC. STAFF RESPONSE TO CASE'S MOTIONS REGARDING
CROSSOVER LEG RESTRAINTS" in the above-captioned proceeding have been served'on

.

the following by deposit in the United States mail, first class, or, as indicated
by an. asterisk, through deposit in the Nuclear Regulatory Commission's internal
mail ~ system, this 22nd day of January,1985:

Peter B. Bloch, Esq., Chairman * -Mrs. Juanita Ellis
Administrative Judge President, CASE
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board 1426 South Polk Street
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Comission Dallas, TX 75224
Washington, DC. 20555

Renea Hicks, Esq.
Dr.'Kenneth A. McCollom Assistant Attorney General'
Administrative Judge Environmental Protection Division
Dean, Division of Engineering, P.O. Box 12548, Capital Station

Architecture and Technology Austin, TX 78711
Oklahoma State University
Stillwater, OK 74078 Nicholas S. Reynolds, Esq.

William A.-Horin, Esq.;~

Elizabeth B. Johnson Bishop, Liberman, Cook,,

Adninistrative Judge Purcell & Reynolds'

0ak~ Ridge National Laboratory 1200 17th Street, N.W.j'
"

P.O. Box X,-Building 3500 Washington, DC 20036
; Oak Ridge, TN 37830

Billie Pirner Garde,

. "Dr. Walter H.-Jordan Citizens Clinic Director!' Administrative Judge Government Accountability Project
881 W. Outer Drive 1901 Que Street, N.W.

! Oak Ridge, TN 37830 Washington, DC 20009
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Mr. Michael D. Spence, President Lanny Alan Sinkin
Texas Utilities Generating Company Executive DirectorSkyway Tower . Nuclear Information and400 North Olive. Street, L.B. 81 Resource Service 6Dallas, TX 75201 1346 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.

4th Floor
Robert A. Wooldridge, Esq. Washington, DC 20036
Worsham, Forsythe, Sampels &

'Wooldridge Ellen Ginsberg, Esq.
2001 Bryan Tower, Suite 2500 Atomic Safety and Licensing BeardDallas, TX 75201 U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Mr. James E. Cummins Atomic Safety and Licensing Board '

Resident Inspector / Comanche Peak Panel *
Steam Electric Station U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

c/o U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Washington, DC 20555
P. O. Box 38
Glen Rose, TX 76043 Atomic Safety and Licensing Appeal

Board Panel *
- Robert D. Martin- U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
William L. Brown , Esq. Washington, DC 20555
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 1000 Docketing and Service Section*

.

Arlington, TX 76011 Office of the Secretary
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Herbert Grossman, Alternate Chairman * Washington, DC 20555
Administrative Judge
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Comm.ission
Washington, DC 20555
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